

TIFFANY YOUNG

BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC 2700 Earl Rudder Freeway South, Suite 4800 College Station, TX 77845

Direct: 979.599.9232 Cell: 713-494-6204 tyoung@thinkbrg.com

SUMMARY

Tiffany Young specializes in managing complex business litigation projects that require quantitative and statistical analysis of large data.

Ms. Young has extensive experience in large-scale antitrust litigation, including class certification, merits, mergers and acquisitions, patent infringement, and damages, and has consulted on matters involving regulatory investigations in the financial services industry. She has presented findings to the US Securities and Exchange Commission, other regulatory agencies, and boards of directors. She has consulted on a wide range of industries including financial services, healthcare, pharmaceuticals, food services, retail, and energy.

EMPLOYMENT

BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC

Associate Director, July 2019 - Present

Manage complex big-data litigation cases and lead all aspects of a case including interacting with counsel and experts, developing data analysis and output, drafting expert reports, analyzing opposing expert reports and analysis, and managing staff.

Senior Managing Consultant, January 2017 – June 2019 Managing Consultant, July 2014 – December 2016 Consultant, January 2012 – June 2014 Senior Associate, March 2010 – December 2011

LECG, LLC

Associate, August 2007 – February 2010 Research Analyst, June 2006 – July 2007



EDUCATION

Texas A&M University, summa cum laude

B.A. of International Studies

B.A. of French

Minor in Business Administration

Passed CFA Level I

PROGRAMMING PROFICIENCY

SAS

SQL

STATA

ArcMap

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft Access

Concordance

SELECTED PRACTICE AREAS

Antitrust

Consumer Protection

Damages Analysis

Finance

Intellectual Property

Mergers and Acquisitions

Monopoly and Monopsony Issues

Price Fixing

Raising Rivals' Costs

SELECTED INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

Aeronautical Equipment

Bank Defaults

Big Box Retailers

Cellular Technology

Chemical Products

Cigarettes

Coffee

Energy

ERISA Matters

Financial Services

Funeral Homes

Gasoline Marketing

Healthcare

Health Insurance

Hospitals



Industrial Products
Investment Banking
Medical Devices
Native American Trust Funds
Outdoor Power Equipment
Pay-Day Loans
Pharmaceuticals
Retail Pharmacy
Supermarkets
Tobacco
Trading Model Analysis
Waste Services

SELECTED PROJECTS

Class Certification for Alleged Anticompetitive Acts in Securities Market

Analyzed large-scale transaction level data in conjunction with third-party data.

Mergers Between Large Retail and Wholesale Gasoline Companies

Performed product and geographic analysis. Analyzed competitive effects. Helped draft white papers and presentations.

Merger Between Two Large Chemical Processing Companies

Performed detailed efficiencies analysis. Helped draft white papers and presentations.

Canadian Competition Bureau Investigation of Waste Services Merger

Performed product and geographic analysis. Analyzed competitive effects.

Mergers Between Automotive Parts Manufacturers

Performed product and geographic market analyses.

Proposed Merger Between Natural Gas Pipeline Companies

Performed complex geographic market analysis.

Merger Between Retail Coffee Chains

Analyzed transaction level data to perform product market analysis.

Mergers Between Two Large Textbook Publishers

Performed product and geographic analysis. Analyzed competitive effects. Helped draft white papers and presentations.

Merger Between Supermarket Chains



Performed product and geographic analyses.

Merger Between Drug Store Chains

Performed product and geographic analyses.

Lawsuit Involving Rival's Alleged Antitrust Claims in the Entertainment Industry

Performed product and geographic market analyses utilizing transactions level and industry data. Analyzed potential competitive effects. Helped draft report, exhibits, and prepare the expert for deposition.

Lawsuit Involving Alleged Antitrust Claims in the Pharmaceutical Industry

Performed product market analysis using company sales data and third-party data to analyze antitrust claims related to raising rivals' costs and foreclosure allegations.

Tribal Trust Litigation

Performed complex analysis related to allegations of mismanagement of tribal funds.

SEC Investigation into Alleged Negligence of Asset Management Fund

Managed the investigation of alleged errors in complicated asset allocation models and measured the potential impact of alleged errors. Delivered a presentation to the client's board of directors and multiple presentations to the SEC.

DOJ, State AG and Private Party Lawsuits Against Large Health Insurer

Analyzed insurance claims data. Performed product and market definition analyses

FTC Investigation into Banking Industry

Analyzed detailed banking and mortgage lending data to determine potential impact of alleged misconduct prior to the early 2000s financial crisis.

FTC Investigation into Payday Loans

Analyzed large-scale transaction level data to determine potential impact of alleged misconduct.